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I —

From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 1:.32 PM

To: (b)(3)
Cc:
Subject: RE: NRO FOIA referral and consultation request - NRO FOIA F-2018-00043
Signed By: ‘

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AFeter

We have opened Case #Sfor this case. (b)(3)

Regards,

Fromi
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 8:37 AM
To (b)(3)
Ce:

|

Subject: NRO FOIA referral and consultation request - NRO FOIA F-2018-00043 --- UNCLASSIFIED/A696—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Arese-

NRO sent this consult and referral package on 24 April 2018 and we’ve not received confirmation thatDeceived (b)(3)
it. Please confirm receipt and providezcase numbers for both the consult and referral cases.

Thank you,

From: (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:30 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: NRO FOIA referral and consultation request - NRO FOIA F-2018-00043 --- UNCLASSIFIED/H0H6—

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136528



C05112066 Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136528

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED//ToWHe~

Good afternoon!

(U/[FEHE) Please see the attachments for:

- Referral of| _ |FOIA-responsive documents for your final release to the requester in the subject case; and (b)(3)
- Arequest forDevieW, treatment and return to the NRO of a single document for our release determination  (b)(3)

to the requester.
{U) Attachments to the message include:

1. NRO memorandum for referral and Bonsultation;
2. Request for records from Russ Kick;

3-5. Untreated referral documenti

6. Referral documen

treated for NRO equities (of the referred documents, only

redacted NRO information; NRO has no objection to release of‘

includes

(b)(3)

7. Untreated consultation document
8. Consultation document treated for NRO equities{j

(U} Please contact us if there are any questions regarding the referral and consultation request. You may contact me
directly, or contact the NRO IRRG‘

(U} A return response verifying receipt of this message would be most appreciated!

Regards,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Pe¥e—
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